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Dear Dr Wood,

Re: Level 3 Diploma in Medical Science and Level 3 Certificate in Medical Science

| am happy to confirm that we recognise the above qualification(s) as meeting entry
requirements for our degree programmes, alongside other appropriate qualifications and in

line with the published UCAS tariff rating.

The skills and knowledge acquired by candidates taking this qualification will provide a
foundation for higher level study in a related area.

| am happy for a copy of this letter to be published on the WJEC website.

Yours Sincerely,
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Dr Stephen Fon Hughes
Director North Wales & North West Urological Research Centre
Programme Leader BSc (Hons) Biomedical Science
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